

### January 24, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:16 P.M.

### **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter Ms. Mishon Williams Mr. Antonio Thomas Mr. Emerson Carey Ms. Cindy Barnes Mr. Jerry Gray

### Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter Sgt. J. Thompson Inv. M. Tillman Insp. F. Graham

# Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Mr. Brian Paxton Ms. Shemia Washington Mr. Mu'min Islam Ms. I. Holloway

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Melissa Chatham

The meeting was adjourned at 6:37 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

#### **SPECIAL EVENT**

1.	Application of Furniture Bank of Metro Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Chairish The Future, Megan S. Anderson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday February 24, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( X ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Atlanta Roller Derby, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Rollergirls, Allison Knoch; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday March 4, 2023 from 10:00a.m 10:00p.m., at Yaarab Shriner Auditorium, 400 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Ahimsa House, Inc d/b/a Joining Hands and Paws, Myra-Beth Rasnick-Wells; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday March 4, 2023 from 5:30p.m. – 12:30a.m., at Monday Night Brewing Garage, 933 Lee Street SW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
4.	Application of Georgia Center for Child Advocacy, Inc d/b/a Bingo & Bubbly, Sheila B. Ryan; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday March 18, 2023 from 10:00a.m 2:00p.m., at Druid Hills Golf Club, 740 Clifton Road. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

# **SPECIAL EVENT**

5.	Application of Atlanta Ballet, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Ballet, Sharren Sandy; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 25, 2023 from 6:30p.m. – 1:00a.m., at St. Regis Atlanta, 88 West Paces Ferry Road NW (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
6.	Application of Monarch Crown, LLC d/b/a Snap Thai, Kanjanarat Lawlertratana; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3699 Lenox Road NE. (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( X ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
7.	Application of Bulla Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Bulla Gastrobar Bar 1, Juan Campos; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 60 11 <sup>th</sup> Street NE Unit 2. (change of agent) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
8.	Application of The Basement, LLC d/b/a Barrio ATL, Karol Russell; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2310 Cascade Road SW (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

### RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

9.	Application of Ocean 6, LLC d/b/a TOMO Japanese Restaurant, Han Thi-Ngoc Nguyen; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3630 Peachtree Road NE Suite 140. (change of ownership) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
10.	Application of Atlanta Palm Food Corporation d/b/a Palm Restaurant, Shaun L. Kliewer; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3391 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
11.	Application of Bon Appetit Management Co d/b/a Bon Appetit (2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor), Alicia Quaterman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1600 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/main facility) LC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
12.	Application of Bon Appetit Management Co d/b/a Bon Appetit (3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor), Alicia Quaterman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1600 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional facility) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			

# RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

13.	Application of Bon Appetit Management Co d/b/a Bon Appetit (4 <sup>th</sup> Floor), Alicia Quaterman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1600 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional facility) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
14.	Application of 3655 Roswell Rd, LLC d/b/a Postino Wine Café, Andrew B. Murphy; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 3655 Roswell Road Suite 300. (change of agent) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
	Application of 3655 Roswell Rd, LLC d/b/a Postino Wine Café, Andrew B. Murphy; agent. License requested to operate a wine specialty shop, at 3655 Roswell Road Suite 300. (change of agent) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
REST	AURANT / BEER AND WINE CONSUMED			
16.	Application of Pero, Inc d/b/a Pero's Pizza & Pasta, William Pero; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3521 Northside Parkway NW. (change of agent) LC			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			

# PRIVATE CLUB / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
Π	CORIUM / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
	Application of Chastain Concessions, LLC d/b/a Woodruff Arts Center (Auditorium #1), Robrazer; agent. License requested to operate an auditorium with liquor beer and wine consum premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1280 Peachtree Street. (change of ownership/main facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Frazer; agent. License requested to operate an auditorium with liquor beer and wine consum
	Frazer; agent. License requested to operate an auditorium with liquor beer and wine consum premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1280 Peachtree Street. (change of
	•

#### **RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE**

21	Application of GB License, LLC d/b/a goPuff, Andrew L. Wilson, Jr; agent. License requested to operate a retail package store with beer and wine, at 1383 Blashfield Street SE Suite B. (change of agent) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
RETA	AIL PACKAGE / BEER
22	Application of Food Center, LLC d/b/a Food Center, Naiz Ali; agent. License requested to operate a retail package store with beer, at 2000 Delowe Drive SW. (new app/old loc) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: January 24, 2023

### **DUE CAUSE**

23.	Due Cause for Moreland Business, LLC d/b/a Moreland Food Mart, Asama Banu; agent. Operating as a retail package with beer and wine, at 29 Moreland Avenue SE. (due cause/ failure to supervise/ furnishing alcohol to a minor) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$1,000 Fine and Seven (7) Day Suspension
24.	Due Cause for Buckhead Bread Company, Inc d/b/a Buckhead Bread Company, Pano Karatassos; agent. Operating as a restaurant with beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3070 Piedmont Road NE. (due cause/ failure to supervise/ furnishing alcohol to a minor) CL
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 Fine and Five (5) Day Suspension